
From: Leslie Payette
To: "Bobby Suluk"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: "Brian Aglukark"; "Tommy Owlijoot"
Subject: RE: NWB 3BM BAK9904 Municipal Water - Hamlet of Baker Lake NU - August 2009
Date: Monday, August 17, 2009 4:24:54 PM

Thanks Bobby.
 
Phyllis, unless there is another authorization related to the above noted proposal, it would likely be
exempt under Schedule 12-1 (5) and NIRB will not be screening.
 
Leslie  

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: August 17, 2009 2:52 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Leslie Payette; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: NWB 3BM BAK9904 Municipal Water - Hamlet of Baker Lake NU - August 2009
 
This is to advise you that Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has completed the conformity
determination for the file listed above.
It conforms to the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP).
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact our office.
 

Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@nunavut.ca
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